[image: image3.png]>|§
Al




Schusev State Museum of Architecture Moscow

THE VKhUTEMAS ENVIRONMENT 2010 Festival

Exhibition VKhUTEMAS: MATERIAL THINKING  

18/10/2010 – 17/10/2011

In honor of the 90th Anniversary of VKhUTEMAS, The Schusev State Museum of Architecture in Moscow is pleased to announce the exhibition VKhUTEMAS: MATERIAL THINKING. 

The exhibition will present 130 by students and teachers of VKhUTEMAS, Vysshiye Khudozhestvenno-Tekhnicheskiye Masterskiye (Higher Art and Technical Studios), amongst whom arose a new language of art, which was later christened Russian Avant-garde. Amongst the collection are pieces by Mikhail Korzhev, Georgy Krutikov, Ivan Lamtsov, Ivan Leonidov, Nikolai Ladovsky, Lubov Popova, Alexander Rodchenko, Alexander Vesnin and others. Some of represented works will be exhibited to the public for the first time.
In the beginning of the 1920’s it was supposed that VKhUTEMAS, just like the Bauhaus school in Germany, would be seen as a centre of synthetic art, where sculptors, painters and graphic designers alike could join together under the auspices of architecture, about which it was possible to express all kinds of new artistic ideas, and which gave possibility to the post-enlightenment dream of creating a more reasonable, more rational world and of influencing public life for the better.

The majority of VKhUTEMAS’ works displayed were completed by students as part of the course titled “Space”, taught by N.A. Ladovsky.

In the late 1920’s his students Krinsky, Ivan Lamtsov and Mikhail Korzhev began to work on the creation of new courses and decided to publish a magazine dedicated to architectural education in the institute. A large amount of student works were gathered for this purpose. The magazine was never published but their efforts were not wasted and the materials of Ladovsky’s “Space” course are stored in the State Museum of Architecture’s collection in Moscow.
At the time of the establishment of the OSA (Organization of Contemporary Architects) in 1925, new concepts of constructivism, created by Moisei Ginsburg and Alexander Vesnin, started to involve some of the younger students, who produced experimental graduate and term papers and participated in architectural competitions.

The pinnacle of constructivist style and its most distinctive symbol produced by the VKhUTEMAS architecture students was Ivan Leonidov’s graduate project “The V.I. Lenin Institute of Library Sciences on Lenin Hills”. It was shown at VKhUTEIN during the “First Exhibition of Contemporary Architecture” in 1927 and quickly became world renowned. Perceived as a signature work, it remained an unfulfilled design but succeeded in defining architectural progress throughout the 20th century.
The exhibition at the National Museum of Architecture is yet another reason to reconsider the heritage of VKHUTEMAS and evaluate its influence on the architectural practice of today.
Our next step will be publishing a catalogue of VKHUTEMAS students works from Schusev State Museum of Architecture collection.
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